
Organisational Realignment briefing session 

Date: 11 December 2019

Time: 10h00

Questions and Answers 

1. What time frame are you looking at?

This bid is extremely urgent and ideally the preferred supplier would have been 

appointed in November 2019. The Cathsseta is mindful of the festive period, 

however the appointment will be made in January and the preferred supplier 

will be contacted and a time frame will be negotiated.

The following serves as extra clarification:

It is, however, important to note that the service provider will have six weeks in 

which to complete the project. A Project Plan will have to be provided by the 

successful bidder to indicate the road map against which objectives will be 

delivered. 

2. Is the scope of work the same as the previous scope of work? 

There are minor changes. Please ensure that you use the correct document as 

there are changes. The previous scope of work had 10 elements and this scope 

of work has 11 elements. Most of the changes relate to section 18. Please 

ensure that you complete the checklist and add the entire bid document into 

your response.

3. Is this Briefing Session Compulsory? 

Yes this briefing session is compulsory and bidders who did not attend will be 

disqualified. 

4. What will happen to the group who attended the last briefing session? Are they 

disqualified for not attending this briefing session? 

This is a new process and anyone who did not attend this briefing session will 

be disqualified. You will notice that there are changes to the new document. It 

is extremely important to sign the register. Should your company not appear on 



the register, you will not be allowed to bid. A list of names of the companies 

who attended this briefing session will be loaded onto the Cathsseta website.

5. Will communication between the preferred supplier and Cathsseta be handled 

internally – in terms of reporting?

There is a task team that has been appointed, and the provider will report 

directly to the task team. All communications for this process will be dealt with 

by the SCM unit and questions can be posed up to 72 hours before the bid 

closes. Questions must be sent in writing to supplychain@cathsseta.org.za No 

verbal communication will be entered into. These questions will be loaded to 

the website after the 72 hour closes. 

6. Please could the questions that were raised in the last briefing session be 

reposted?

The briefing session questions of the 11 October 2019 will be shared below 

these questions and the Organisational Structure will be loaded to the 

Cathsseta website again. 

7. What is the possibilities of getting our copies of the first bid back? 

I will make enquires and email all the potential bidders that attended this briefing 

session; however, I think that those copies will form part of the evidence. 

Upon seeking clarification on these issues, SCM was advised that the copies 

that were submitted for the previous bid, cannot be sent to the bidders, as these 

documents is a crucial part of the audit trail that must be presented to the 

Auditor-General of South Africa during the yearly entity audit.

8. How many unique positions are in the company, and how many are filled? 

There are currently 110 (One hundred and Ten) positions on our structure, 

there are 12 vacancies at the moment. There are various positions that are 

generic, and it comprises of 50 unique positions.

With no other questions the meeting was closed – at what time?

Questions and Answers from the briefing session held on the 11 October 2019

1. What is the full contract period? 

mailto:supplychain@cathsseta.org.za


The contract will start on the 01 November 2019 and the project must be completed 

by the end of the Cathsseta financial year (31 March 2020)

2. In terms of the Unions - which Unions are there? 

Cathsseta has one Union Nehawu. Staff that fall within the bargaining unit is about 

73%

3. In terms of your organisational business processes, to what extent are those 

mapped currently?

You will have some that are mapped but considering that the structure and 

business needs will change the assumption is that you will have to redevelop the 

bulk of those. 

4. What is your expectation regarding the audit of existing skills? Is there a 

competency framework that exists currently against which that can be audited? 

No there is no competency framework. That will have to be developed. 

5. Obviously there are different levels? You have Leadership Management, senior

management and Management. In terms of numbers within each of that, can we 

get an indication of that structure and the total number of employees in those 

levels? 

The Cathsseta full structure will be loaded onto the website. 

6. The terms of reference refer to policies and procedures. This is very wide. In terms 

of policies and procures will we focusing on HR policies? And people related 

policies? Are we looking at a complete redesign of them or are we going to enhance 

them or what? 

Cathsseta currently has existing policies. The policies are going to need to be 

enhanced. Depending on the analysis Cathsseta might need one or two policies

added. 

7. Do you foresee any retrenchments in this process? 

We cannot answer that question. 

8. In terms of job evaluation, mention was made of transition into a new job evaluation 

framework, which is Patterson. What is the current grading system? 

Patterson.

9. When last were the jobs graded and benchmarked? 

About Three years ago

10. In terms of benchmarking what did the company use three years ago, was it 

discernment based? Was it customised? 



It was done by an external service provider and we looked at SETA benchmarking. 

11.How many people are employed within the company? 

A full structure will be uploaded to the website. 

12.How many positions must be graded? 

All positions. 

13.The skills audit, do individuals need psychometric testing? 

No psychometric testing is required. 

14. Is the financial proposal included in the technical proposal?

Yes. This is a one envelop bidding system. Please ensure that you submit a full 

comprehensive budget that is inclusive of all aspects of the project. SBD3.3 can 

have the total budget price only and refer to the detailed budget. 

15.When is Cathsseta’s financial year end? 

Cathsseta’s financial year end is the 31st March 2020. 

16.How will Cathsseta deal with the final invoice? 

The service provider will still have to submit the closeout reports and the invoicing 

will talk to the contract management, so this will be negotiated at appointment.  

17.Does Cathsseta close in December? 

Yes Cathsseta does close from 25th December to the 01st January, however a 

provision and a contact person will be made available for the project and the 

preferred supplier so as not to delay the process. 

With no other questions the meeting was closed. 


